From: Burnham. Nicolle

To: Mendez. Zacharias
Subject: FW: Diridon Station Area update: virtual office hours launched!
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 4:23:57 PM

Hi Zac- did they coordinate these dates with you? are you planning to cover them or should i?

From: San Jose Office of Economic Development [mailto:elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 3:21 PM
To: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Diridon Station Area update: virtual office hours launched!

[External Email]

=

=

Diridon Station Area Virtual Office Hours - Community
Discussion

City staff is holding a series of listening sessions so that the
community can share their thoughts on a range of topics:

o Equity

o Getting Around Downtown

e Housing

Virtual
Office
Hours

Sessions:
Register
Now!
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mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=81be3b4e335149279c6d62ee5d0a375d-Mendez, Zac

e Building Heights
o Parks and Public Space.

These listening sessions are intended to collect ideas from the
public including thoughts on existing conditions, aspirations, and
concerns within the Diridon Station Area. Staff will not be
presenting.

Please RSVP to any of the following sessions. Participation is
limited to 25 people for each session and new sessions will be
added based on expressed interest. After registering, you

will receive an email regarding your registration status.

Please visit the following page on the project website

(https://www.diridonsj.org/virtual-office-hours) OR use the links below
to register:

Equity
Saturday, July 25, 2020, 10-11 AM Pacific Time
Register in advance for this meeting

Getting Around Downtown
Tuesday, July 28, 2020, 12-1 PM Pacific Time
Reqister in advance for this meeting

Housing
Wednesday, August 5, 2020, 5:30-6:30 PM Pacific Time
Reqister in advance for this meeting:

Building Heights
Monday, August 10, 2020, 12-1 PM Pacific Time
Reqister in advance for this meeting

Parks and Public Space
Tuesday, August 18, 2020, 5:30-6:30 PM Pacific Time
Register in advance for this meeting

All the best,
Dave Javid

Plan to Place
dave lantoplace.com

You are receiving this email because you provided your email address on a sign-in sheet at a
public meeting for the Diridon Station Area or otherwise requested to receive updates. To
unsubscribe from future email updates, please use the Unsubscribe button below.
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San Jose Office of Economic Development | 200 East Santa Clara St., 17th Floor, San Jose, CA
95113

Unsubscribe nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov
Update Profile | About Constant Contact

Sent by elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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